





SACHIN VS

COMMUNICATION DESIGNER

 sachinvs555@gmail.com

 + 91 8089371235

 <https://sachinvs.com>

ABOUT ME

I am a Communication Designer. I aim at creating meaningful experiences with the help of design, research, and fun. I adore working on motion and graphic design related projects. My work tends to use a variety of narrative media. To transform design requirements into innovative solutions.

ACHIVEMENTS

Winner, WHY PLASTIC? Short Films
OFF - Odens International Film Festival
Odense, Denmark (2021)

Semi-Finalist, Animation Short Films
Africa Film For Impact Festival
Abuja, Nigeria (2021)

Official Selections

Duemila30 - International Sustainability
Film Festival & Experience
FilmOneFest (Films under 2 Minutes)

Happy Valley Animation Festival

uMgungundlovu Film Festival

Our Heritage, Our Planet

Festival Film Bahari

FIIN

EDUCATION

2015 – 2019

B.Des. in Communication Design
National Institute of Design,
Andhra Pradesh

2012 – 2014

Science [PCMB]
T.R.K HSS,
Vanyamkulam

EXPERIENCE

JUN 2020 – Present

Creative Designer/Illustrator
Rapido . Bangalore,
Karnataka

Jan 2019 – Feb2019

Illustrator
Echostream Design. Ltd. Gangtok,
Sikkim

Jun 2018 – Jul 2018

Intern
Echostream Design. Ltd. Gangtok,
Sikkim

May 2016 – Apr 2020

Freelance
Creative Designer

SOFTWARE SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator
Adobe Photoshop
Adobe Aftereffects
Adobe InDesign
Dragonframe
Spark AR Studio
Figma

Language

English
Malayalam
Hindi
Tamil

